





Ist Regular Meeting - Installation Function

The Installation Function of The Gearwheel Club of Coimbatore, with Mrs. Brindha Vijayakumar as President and her team of office bearers for the year 1996-97 was held at Chamber of Commerce Hall on 17th July 1996. Mr. A.P. S. - Commissioner of Customs and Central Excise was the Chief Guest and Dr. Lalitha Thomas - Past District Chairman was the Guest of Honour. Dr. Geetha Murthy - Dist Secretary, Mrs. Gomathy Viswanathan - Dist ISO, Rotarian President R. Venkatesan and Lion S. Marimuthu felicitated the President.

Artificial limb worth Rs 1750 was donated.

Ten members donated Rs 100 each for the whole year at Society for the Aid of the Handicapped.

Families for Children, an Orphanage at Podanur was given an emergency light worth Rs 1200.

Distribution of milk at ICDS Centre at Krishnapuram and Bharathipuram on Wednesdays and Fridays is being continued as in the past 2 years.

Mrs. Sundari Kandasamy gave 3 sets of uniforms ^{worth Rs 750} to Christina Cholarani, a student of St. Paul's school.

Secretary Mrs. Latha Prabakar proposed the vote of thanks which was followed by dinner.

Brindha

Mrs. Brindha Vijayakumar
(President)

P. Latha

Mrs. Latha Prabakar
(Secretary)

INNER WHEEL CLUB OF COIMBATORE.

DIST 320.

LOOK BEYOND YOURSELF - BE INVOLVED.

20) WBS* A12244YFYK8HWI BYAT8H0IKYB

PROGRAMME FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST.

7th August - Visit to SLM Maternity Home, Mettupalayam Road,
10.30am.

9th August - Visit to Don Bosco Anbu Illam - 11.00am.

14th August - Independence Day celebrations and distribution
of sweets at G.R.D. School - Peelamedu - 10.30am.

20th August - Tea Meeting at Mrs. Uma Arumugam's residence - 4.30am.

9) WBS* A12417V 12444CHYNDKVI

2) WBS* 08HV Distribution of milk every Friday at Bharathipuram
and Krishnapuram at ICDS Center.

1) WBS* 01WVKVMI 8HWI08GV 80NDYBVI

REGULAR MEETING.

Date WBS* 26th August

Time - 4.30 - 6.30 pm.

Venu WBS* Mrs. Uma Arumugam's residence,
68/2, 7th Cross,
Bharathi Park Road,
Coimbatore - 641 011.

1) WBS* 1111111111111111

1) WBS* 80NDYBVI KVIN048MUNX

COMMITTEE MEETING.

1) WBS* 80NDYBVI 1H08SIDYB

1) WBS* 80NDYBVI Same day, same venu - Time - 4.00 - 4.30pm.

1) WBS* 80NDYBVI DOBYI8MUNX

The 25th Regular Meeting of our club was hosted by Mrs. Uma Arumugam at her residence on August 26th. The following was discussed during the meeting:

- 1) Aid was requested by United Physically Handicapped School, Kurumbapalayam.
- 2) Ballot papers for International Inner Wheel Vice President for 97-98 has been received and Mrs. Vimala Abraham name was suggested.
- 3) The 8th Triennial Conference is to be held at Coimbatore in Feb 1998. Proposals for amending the Bye laws before the Conference was welcomed.
- 4) Chairman's visit to our club is confirmed on Nov. Mrs. Hema Khona will host a lunch at her residence and the various projects for that day were discussed.
- 5) For fund raising the members suggested donating Rs 1000/head and the general Body passed it.
- 6) Balance sheet for the year 95-96 was not presented as the Immediate Past President was out of town and the committee agreed to wait.
- 7) Discussions about the coming up District Rally were held.
- 8) A letter from the District Chairman, announcing the Rot. India Award for 1996 worth Rs 1 Lakh was received and members were requested to identify persons worthy of the award.
- 9) It was decided in this meeting that the Regular Meeting will be henceforth hosted in groups of four in alphabetical order and this will come into practise from the September meeting itself.

Other Correspondence was also mentioned. Members whose birthdays and ^{wedding} Anniversaries fell in the month of July and

August were greeted with a rose by Secretary Latha
Vote of thanks was given by the Secretary and the
meeting ended with tea and tasty snacks served by
Mrs Uma Arumugam.

President,
Mrs Brendha Vijayakumar
Brihath

Secretary,
Mrs Latha Prabhakar
P. Latha

Inner Wheel Club of Coimbatore

District 320

Look Beyond Yourself - Be Involved

At the last meeting on August 26, 1996, the following was decided:

1. Members will host monthly meetings in groups of four, in alphabetical order. This new system is enforced from this September meeting itself. We request your co-operation in keeping to the schedule.
2. Members have agreed to donate Rs.1000/- each towards fund-raising for service projects. Those who would like to get advertisements worth Rs.1000/- for the Club's Magazine are welcome to do so, instead of donating from their personal account.

2 nd Regular Meeting Notice

Inner Wheel Club Of Coimbatore, Dist.320.

Date: Tuesday, Sept. 17, 1996

Time: 6 p.m.

Venue: Mrs. Asha Rajkumar's Residence,
650, Trichy Road, R.V.L. Bungalow,
Coimbatore - 641 005.

Subject: Talk on "Problems in the Family"
by Dr. Devi Balakrishnan, Senior Lecturer in Psychology,
P.S.G. College of Arts and Science.

Dinner: 8 p.m.

Hosts: Mrs. Ananthalakshmi, Mrs. Asha Rajkumar, Mrs. Geetha B., Mrs. Hamsa R.

Mrs. Brindha Vijayakumar
President

Mrs. Latha Prabakar
Secretary

Vote of thanks was proposed by Secretary Mrs. Latha Prabakar which was followed by a sumptuous

dinner.

President
Brindha Vijayakumar
Bundhalla

Secretary
Latha Prabakar.
P. Latha

INNER WHEEL CLUB OF GOIMBATORE
IVth Regular Meeting Notice

Date : October 8th, Tuesday, 1996.

Time : 4.30pm - 7pm.

Venue : Mrs. Vandana Arun Jyokuldas' residence
86, West Thriuvankataswamy Road
R. S. Puram, C. B. E : 641 002.

High Tea is hosted by Chetna H. Shah,
Jothi Nalin Zaveri, Anila Agarwala and
Vandana Arun Jyokuldas.

The fourth regular meeting of our club was held on 8th Oct 1996 at Mrs Vandana Arun Jyokuldas' residence. This meeting was jointly hosted by Mrs. Anila Aggarwala, Mrs Chet H. Shah, Mrs Jothi Nalin Zaveri and Mrs Vandana Arun Jyokuldas. A demonstration of flower arrangement was held by Mrs Anuritha Jwalani. Matters discussed on that day are:

1. Mrs. Brindha Vijayakumar has come forward to pay the whole year's salary for an ayah and a Teacher ~~to~~ work at a Bahadi at Nagarajapuram.
2. Proposal to renovate toilets at Nambialaganpalayan was passed by the general body. It would cost around Rs 21,000 for this project.
3. Rs 1000 was paid by some members towards fund raising.
4. Members requested ~~the~~ meeting time to be changed to Tea time i.e 4.30 - 7pm instead of dinner meeting.
5. A new member Mrs. Anuradha Kankani was introduced by Mrs. Vandana Arun Jyokuldas.

Members whose birthdays and wedding days fell in this month were greeted with a rose by Secretary Mrs. Latha Prabakar. A vote of thanks was proposed and this was followed by a delicious dinner, hosted by Vandana.

President

Mrs. Brindha Vijayakumar

Brindhavyajkumar

Secretary

Mrs. Latha Prabakar

P. Latha

Radha Venkatesh
Dist chairman 96/97
18/11/96



The President and Members of

INNER WHEEL CLUB OF COIMBATORE

invite you

to the meeting in connection

with the official visit of

Mrs. RADHA VENKATESH

Dist. Chairman, Inner Wheel Dist. 320

on Monday, the 18th November, 1996

at the residence of Mrs. Hema Khona,

67, Bashyakaralu Road, R.S. Puram,

Coimbatore - 641 002

at 6.00 pm

Mrs. BRINDA VIJAYAKUMAR

President

Mrs. LATHA PRABAKAR

Secretary

The fifth regular meeting of our club was held on 18th November 1996 at Mrs. Hema Khona's residence. It was marked by the Chairman's visit. We were as busy as bees on that day. Chairman Mrs. Radha Venkatesh was taken on a tour to our project works at Vedapatti - the Balwadi sponsored by our club, Nagarajapuram - where we are renovating the toilets and finally to the Family Planning Center. Here prizes were distributed to the women who were aware of the importance of family planning.

This was followed by the Club assembly held at Hema house. The Chairman spoke to the members and requested them to ^{help} ~~make~~ the club function efficiently. After the regular formalities were completed the regular meeting commenced. The welcome address was given by our President Brindha and the secretary's report by Sathe. The Chairman's speech was followed by the nomination of Mrs. Jyetha Padmanaban's name for the next chairman post. Mrs. Sudha Shejamsunder proposed and Mrs. Hema Khona seconded. Nine new members were inducted by the Chairman, which adds more strength to our club. Members who celebrated their birthdays and wedding days were wished with a rose. The meeting ended with the vote of thanks given by Vidhya Rajah. This was followed by dinner hosted jointly by Mrs. Jyetha Padmanaban, Mrs. Hema Khona and Mrs. Jhalsi Rajkumar.

P.S. T. Shirts worth Rs 8,000 was donated by Mrs. Jhalsi Rajkumar to Families for Children Podam

President
Brindha Vijayakumar
Bundhall

Secretary
Jyetha Prabakar
Jyetha

INNER WHEEL CLUB OF COIMBATORE ^{V1} 26. 11. 96.
Regular Meeting Notice

Date: December 2nd Monday,
Time: 4.30 pm to 7 pm.
Venue: Mrs. Shanthini Choudhry's residence,
'Margaret' Cottage
1, Palaniswamy Naidu Street,
Arinashi Road,
Coimbatore - 641 018
Subject: Entertainment - Games
High Tea is hosted by Mrs. Shanthini Choudhry &
Mrs. Kirthida Vyas, Mrs. Sendarani Kandasamy

The VIth Regular Meeting was held at Mrs. Shanthini Choudhry's residence on 2nd December 1996. This meeting was jointly hosted by Mrs. Kirtida M. Vyas, Mrs. Shanthini Choudhry & Mrs. Sundari Kandaswamy. The evening was filled with fun and mirth, thanks to the hostess Shanthini who had arranged some games. Before that some serious matters were discussed. They are:

- 1) Public Polio Day would be on 7th Dec 1996 when children below 5 yrs would be immunized at schools, clinics and other ^{public} places. Members volunteered to provide food and transport for the volunteers at two centres. ^{Posters were given to be put up}
- 2) The possibility of conducting a picnic was discussed.
- 3) A Dental Camp was held on 29.11.96 at Society for the Aid of the Handicapped. It was the first of its kind held at the Society for the benefit of the children. The team of doctors was headed by Dr. Lalith Kumar. This was informed to the members.
- 4) The ballot papers for the Association of the Inner Wheel Clubs in India were passed around for the members to propose the names. Some names were selected by the Committee and the general body passed it.
- 5) Announcement was made about a walking Rally that is to be held on the 7th Dec 96. It starts from The Cosmopolitan Club and ends there and the ^{time} duration is 3 hrs. Interested members were requested to participate.

Members whose birthdays and wedding days fell in the month of Dec were greeted with a rose. Thus the meeting ended with the dinner.

President, Brindha Vijayakumar

absent-Secretary, Latha Prabakar
Joint Secretary, Anila

INNER WHEEL CLUB OF COIMBATORE
DISTRICT 320
LOOK BEYOND YOURSELF - BE INVOLVED

Programme for the month of January

January 10th - Regulator meeting

The election meeting of the club will be held on January 10th. Members interested in holding any post, please contact the Secretary or the President for the nomination forms.

January 18th - P.P.I. Day

Regular Meeting Notice

Date : January 10th 1997.

Time : 4.30 pm to 7 pm

Venue : Mrs. Sridevi Padmanaban's residence,
95, West Ponnurangam Road, R.S. Puram,
Coimbatore - 641 002.

Subject : Election meeting, International Inner wheel Day.

High - Tea is hosted by Mrs. Manjula D. Joshi, Mrs. Sarojini Natraj, Mrs Sridevi Padmanaban and Mrs. Usha Thirugnanam.

*Committee Meeting: same day same venue
Time: 4pm to 4.30pm*

President,
Brindha Vijayakumar.

Secretary,
Latha Prabakar.

The VII the Regular Meeting was held at Mrs Sri
devi Pasumanabari's residence on Jan 10, 1997. at
4:30 pm.

The meeting started with the collaring and
calling to order of the meeting. After the
prayer, was held a ~~two~~ one minute silence
as a mark of respect for the death of the treasurer
Mrs. Hemakhera's father who passed away on
Dec. 25, 1996.

Apologies for absence was given for the
abs Secretary Mrs. Lakshmi Prabhakar due to a
condolence in her family. Mrs Anila Agarwal
Joint Secretary took her place.

The ~~minutes~~ minutes were read and confirmed
and signed by Anila and Brendha.

The PPI report for Dec. 7 was read out.
The PPI on Jan 18 was told to the members.
Members were requested to sponsor the cost
of the transport and food. Asha + Vidya
volunteered to pay for transport for one
cent each. Nema + Sudevi also volunteered.
Mrs. Nimala K. new member contributed for the
food expenses.

The Conference at Cochin on Feb 23 was
discussed. Members were asked to register
early and told that if there were
sufficient numbers a van could be arranged.

It was announced that an Eye
Camp was being held at Ayyappan Pooja
Sangam sponsored by The Sairaha Samithi.
Due to the overwhelming response requests

INNER WHEEL CLUB OF COIMBATORE
DISTRICT 320
LOOK BEYOND YOURSELF - BE INVOLVED

Programme for the month of January

January 10th - Regulator meeting

The election meeting of the club will be held on January 10th. Members interested in holding any post, please contact the Secretary or the President for the nomination forms.

January 18th - P.P.I. Day

Regular Meeting Notice

Date : January 10th 1997.

Time : 4.30 pm to 7 pm

Venue : Mrs. Sridevi Padmanaban's residence,
95, West Ponnurangam Road, R.S. Puram,
Coimbatore - 641 002.

Subject : Election meeting, International Inner wheel Day.

High - Tea is hosted by Mrs. Manjula D. Joshi, Mrs. Sarojini Natraj, Mrs Sridevi Padmanaban and Mrs. Usha Thirugnanam.

*Committee Meeting: Same day same venue
Time: 4pm to 4.30pm*

President,
Brindha Vijayakumar.

Secretary,
Latha Prabakar.

The VII the Regular Meeting was held at Mrs Sri-
devi Parthmanaban's residence on Jan 10, 1997. at
4:30 pm.

The meeting started with the collaring and
calling to order of the meeting. After the
prayer, was held a ~~two~~ one minute silence
as a mark of respect for the death of the treasurer
Mrs. Hemakhera's father who passed away on
Dec. 25, 1996.

Apologies for absence was given for the
~~abs~~ Secretary Mrs. Lakshmi Prabhakar due to a
condolence in her family. Mrs Anila Agarwala
Joint Secretary took her place.

The ~~minutes~~ minutes were read and confirmed
and signed by Anila and Brenda.

The PPI report for Dec. 7 was read out
The PPI on Jan 18 was told to the members.
Members were requested to sponsor the cost
of the transport and food. Asha + Vidya
volunteered to pay for transport for one
cent each. Nema + Sridevi also volunteered.
Mrs. Nimala K. new member contributed for the
food expenses.

The Conference at Cochin on Feb 23 was
discussed. Members were asked to register
early and told that if there were
sufficient numbers a van could be arranged.

It was announced that an Eye
Camp was being held at Ayyappan Pooja
Sangam sponsored by the Sairaba Samithi
Due to the overwhelming response requests

were made for ^{donations to} the food expenses for the old people undergoing cataract operation. Mrs. Latha had volunteered ~~some~~ to donate a portion of the expense.

As it was an Election meeting, Vice-President Mrs Vandana Sun Jotendras was unanimously voted to the Presidency for 1997-98. She was requested to nominate her Committee as there were no nominations received. She announced her Secretary was Mrs Anila Agarwala and Treasurer was Mrs Manjula Joshi and other members of the Committee.

As it was International I. W. Day, a guest speaker was invited. To give the meeting an international flavour, Mr Michael Hamkey, a Youth Exchange Student through Rotary spoke about life in India and life at home in the U.S.A. ^{Michael} Being a gifted and amusing speaker, it was an interesting evening. He also spoke about Rotary and the I.W. movement in his country and answered questions about from our members.

A moment was given to Michael in appreciation.

A high tea was arranged by Mrs. Suderi hosted by her & Mrs Sarojini Natraj, Mrs. Usha T & Mrs Manjula Joshi.

President Brundha

Secretary Latha
P. Latha

INNER WHEEL CLUB OF COIMBATORE
DISTRICT 320
LOOK BEYOND YOURSELF - BE INVOLVED

REGULAR MEETING NOTICE

Date : February 14th 1997.

Time : 5 Pm To 7 Pm.

Venue : Mrs. Raji Balakrishnan's residence,
29, Vinayakar Street, Sivananda Colony,
Coimbatore - 641 012.

Subject : *Cookery Demonstration by Mrs. Kasmira Anill Nagda.*
~~Talk on "Women and Health" By Dr. Sudandam,~~
~~Woman Medical Officer, C.T.M. Home~~

Committee Meeting : Same day, same venue, 4-30pm to 5pm.

Dinner Hosted by Mrs. Raji Balakrishnan, Mrs. Ramaa Venkatadari,
Mrs. Umarani Shanmuga Sundaram, and Mrs Vanaja Jayachandran.

Programme for the month of February

14th February : Regular meeting.

17th February : Dental awarness and distribution of tooth
brushes at the adopted Balvadi at
Nagarajapuram - 10 a.m

23th February : District Conference at Cochin.

The VIIIth regular meeting was held at Mrs. Raji Balakrishnan's residence on Feb 14th 1997. This meeting was jointly hosted by Mrs. Raji Balakrishnan, Mrs. Rama Venkatadari, Mrs. Umarani Shanmuga Sundaram and Mrs. Vanaja Jayachandran.

President Brindha welcomed the members after the prayer. ~~After a minute~~ An announcement was made about the demise of Mrs. Umarani Shanmugasundaram's father. It was announced that Pulse Polio day on Jan 18th was held successfully. Many members contributed generously for the same in cash and kind and they were thanked for it.

Programme for the month was announced. Reconstruction of toilets at Nambialagan palayam has commenced. Members were informed about it.

Dr. Sudandha who was supposed to give a talk on that day had been called off. Instead a cookery demonstration was held by Mrs. Kasmira Anil Nagda. A memento was presented to her by the President.

Members whose birthdays and wedding anniversaries fell in the month of February were greeted with roses by Secretary Latha. The meeting ended with the vote of thanks followed by a sumptuous dinner.

President Brindha Vijayakumar
Brindha

Secretary Latha
Latha

INNER Wheel Club of Coimbatore
14th Regular Meeting Notice

DATE :- 08.03.97

TIME :- 5pm to 7pm

Venue :- Mrs. Meena Wahan's residence
111, Venkataswamy Road,
R.S. Puram, CBE - 2

Dinner Hosted by Asma Shebbir
Meena Wahan, Mohini Balheja
and Savitha Devi.

Committee Meeting : Same day, 4.30 - 5 pm.

The IXth regular meeting was held at Mrs Meena Waban's residence on 8th March 1997.

Some of our members had attended the 'Conference of Involvement' at Cochin. We had met many members of our sister clubs. Our experiences were shared with the members of our club.

The renovation of toilets at Nambialagan palayam is nearing completion and this has been a major project for this year.

The guest speaker of the day was Mr Vishnu, a student from C.R.D College. He spoke about astronomy and some of our members studied the night sky while he taught us to locate the stars. All the members whose birthdays and wedding days fell in the month of March were greeted with roses by Secretary Latha. This was followed by vote of thanks and a tasty dinner.

This meeting was jointly ^{hosted} by Mrs Asma Shebbir, Meena Waban, Mohini Batheja and Savithri Dave.

President Bindha Vijayakumar
Bundhall.

Secretary Latha Prabha
P. Latha

Innes Wheel Club of Coimbatore
Xth Regular Meeting Notice

DATE :- 3.4.97.

TIME :- 5pm to 7pm

Venue :- Mrs. Geetha Padmanabhan
residence
35-A, Kamaraj Road,
Coimbatore - 641018.

High Tea hosted by Mrs. Sudha
Shyamsunder, Mrs. Telsi Rajkumar
and Vidya Rajah

The tenth regular meeting was held at Mrs. Geetha Padmanaban's residence on 3rd April 97.

A lawyer Sri Jaya was the guest speaker of the day and she spoke about women's rights in our society. A lively discussion was held and our members were enlightened by this discussion.

This meeting was jointly hosted by Mrs. Sudha Shyamsunder, Mrs. Julie Rajkumar and Mrs. Vidhya Rajah. The meeting was followed by a sumptuous dinner.

The toilets at Nambialgar palayam was inaugurated by Incoming Association President Mrs. Shantha Mooker who was accompanied by Past district Chairman Dr. Lalitha Thomas and Incoming Chairman Mrs. Geetha Padmanaban. Members whose birthdays and wedding days fell in the months of April, May and June were greeted with flowers by secretary Latha.

President Brindha Vijayakumar

Brindha Vijayakumar

Secretary Latha Babak

P. Latha